#### Crime Victims Reparations Board State of Louisiana

JOHN BEL EDWARDS
GOVERNOR



JIM GRAFT
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

# **BOARD MEETING MINUTES**

# Tuesday, January 10, 2023

#### Louisiana Commission on Law Enforcement

#### **Member Attendees**

Amanda Tonkovich, Angela Henderson, Audrey Thibodeaux, Carla Shorty, Judy Dupuy, Catalene Theriot, Laneceya Russ, Gary "Stitch" Guillory

#### **Member Absentees**

Lisa Kiper, Tameka White

#### **Staff Attendees**

Bob Wertz, Danielle Lax, Jason Eastin, Kristi Ambacher, Jim Craft, Marshall Menou

#### **Guest Attendees**

Erich Duchmann, Mary Claire Landry, Natalie Sharp, Sean Cassidy, Jane Wood, David "Jeddie" Smith, Stephanie Minto-Gibson, Andrea Howard

#### **CALL TO ORDER**

Ms. Tonkovich called the meeting of the Crime Victims Reparations Board to order at 9:10 a.m.

Ms. Tonkovich invited public comments to be addressed to the board.

Ms. Shorty made a motion to limit public comments to three minutes. Mr. Guillory seconded the motion and the motion was passed unanimously.

Board Officer Elections were held, Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to nominate Judy Dupuy as the Chairman of the board. Ms. Theriot seconded the motion. There were no other nominations for Chairman. Ms. Thibodeaux made the motion to close nominations and Mr. Guillory seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to elect Judy Dupuy as Chairman of the CVR Board.

Ms. Dupuy made a motion to nominate Carla Shorty as the Vice Chairman of the board. Mr. Guillory seconded the motion. There were no other nominations for Vice Chairman. Ms. Thibodeaux made a motion to close nominations and Ms. Theriot seconded the motion. The board voted unanimously to elect Carla Shorty as Vice Chairman of the CVR Board.

Ms. Dupuy took over the CVR Board Meeting as Chairman.

#### **ROLL CALL**

Confirmed a quorum of members were present.

#### APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Mr. Guillory made a motion to approve the minutes of the previous meeting. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

#### **APPROVAL OF EMERGENCY AWARDS**

Mr. Guillory made a motion to confirm the emergency awards processed since the previous meeting and to waive repayment of the awards because of undue hardship. Ms. Shorty seconded the motion and the motion was approved unanimously.

Board Minutes Page 3 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
CALCASIEU	CALC22-033	230626	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-351	230584	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0197	230412	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Richardson Funeral Home
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0198	230422	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Roscoe's Mortuary
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0200	230464	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0201	230465	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0202	230466	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to S.L Booker Family Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0203	230468	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0204	230477	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0208	230514	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0209	230537	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Craft Funeral Home, Inc.
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0210	230538	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Winnfield Funeral Home (Baton Rouge)
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0216	230579	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0217	230581	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0218	230610	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Seale Funeral Services
EAST BATON RO	J EBAT22-0219	230617	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Richardson Funeral Home of Clinton

Board Minutes Page 4 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

Board Date: 01/10/2023

			EMERGENCY
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-455	230509	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$372.70 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-460	230494	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$421.26 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Red Stick Emergency Group LLC
IBERIA	IBER22-011	230625	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Fletcher Funeral Home (NI)
ORLEANS	ORLE22-256	230568	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Charbonnet-Labat-Glapion Funeral Homes, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-264	230570	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-283	230372	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-297	230479	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-299	230516	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Pugh's Mortuary LLC
ORLEANS	ORLE22-802	230571	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-803	230583	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-805	230608	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Boyd Family Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-807	230593	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Professional Funeral Services
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-0048	230550	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-043	230457	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Relocation to Claimant
			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE22-334	230587	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$ 

Board Minutes Page 5 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR#	Claim #	Resolution
CADDO	CADD22-331	230565	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$373.45 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton South
CADDO	CADD22-337	230518	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$855.77 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Willis-Knighton Medical Center
CALCASIEU	CALC22-314	221618	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-380	230521	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-381	230572	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
CALCASIEU	CALC22-382	230573	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lake Charles Memorial Hospital
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-0200	230469	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-468	230552	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-526	230478	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-527	230482	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-528	230481	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-529	230484	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-530	230554	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-531	230555	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Board Minutes Page 6 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

			FME	
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-532	230556	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-533	230557	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-534	230558	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-535	230561	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-536	230562	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-537	230588	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-538	230589	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-539	230612	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-540	230613	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-541	230614	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-542	230622	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-543	230623	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-544	230624	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office	
EVANGELINE	EVAN22-3000	230615	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope	
FRANKLIN	FRAN22-302	230576	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.	
			Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office	
BrdMinutesCNoRpt				

Board Minutes

Board Date: 01/10/2023

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$ 

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
FRANKLIN	FRAN22-302	230594	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to FMOLHS Billing Services
IBERIA	IBER22-3002	230397	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$756.25 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
IBERIA	IBER22-3003	230472	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
IBERIA	IBER22-3004	230547	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-310	230483	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-3016	230449	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$476.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-353	230527	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-354	230531	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3057	230474	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3061	230541	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-3062	230543	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-313	230486	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-323	230553	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
LINCOLN	LINC22-320	230575	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-337	230506	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
LIVINGSTON	LIVI22-338	230560	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office

Page 7 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

Board Minutes Page 8 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
NATCHITOCHES	NATC22-3003	230471	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Natchitoches Parish Coroner's Office
ORLEANS	ORLE18-756	181587	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-188	230597	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3049	230392	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3050	230448	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3051	230455	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3052	230487	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3053	230490	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3054	230491	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3056	230618	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$116.95 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-3057	230619	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-434	230559	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
OTHER	OTHR22-3019	230475	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Exceeds Admin Rule Limits.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
OUACHITA	OUAC22-345	230574	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-346	230577	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish Coroner's Office
OUACHITA	OUAC22-347	230578	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$400.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ouachita Parish
BrdMinutesCNoRpt			Coroner's Office

Board Minutes Page 9 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
RAPIDES	RAPI21-346	230524	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI21-347	230525	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-350	230519	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-351	230522	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-352	230526	Claim Eligibility DENIED
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-353	230532	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-354	230533	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-355	230534	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.
			Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
RAPIDES	RAPI22-356	230566	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
			Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to CHRISTUS St. Frances Cabrini Hospital
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-304	230530	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
ST. CHARLES	CHAR22-3051	230447	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$221.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. JAMES	JAME22-302	230611	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
ST. MARTIN	MART22-3009	230545	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
ST. MARTIN	MADTOO 2040	220564	
ST. WARTIN	MART22-3010	230304	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health
ST. MARY	MARY22-3000	230394	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Ochsner Health

Board Minutes Page 10 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

Board Date: 01/10/2023

			FME
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3016	230445	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3016	230620	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3017	230446	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Children's Hospital Care Center
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-3018	230450	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
			Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-355	230528	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.  Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Tulane University Hospital & Clinic
ST. TAMMANY	TAMM22-356	230529	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Jefferson Parish Coroner's Office
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-3007	230456	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$391.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to LCMC Health - SBO
TANGIPAHOA	TANG22-334	230567	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,000.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Lallie Kemp Regional Medical Center
VERMILION	VERM22-3007	230473	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to Hearts of Hope
WEST BATON RO	WBAT22-312	230520	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$600.00 APPROVED for Sexual Assault Forensic Exams to East Baton Rouge Parish Coroner's Office
			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ACADIA	ACAD22-003	230508	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ASCENSION	ASCE22-006	230609	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.  Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Brandon P. Romano & Associates
ASCENSION	ASCE22-007	222387	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,259.50 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Red Stick Emergency Group LLC  Payment of \$69.85 APPROVED for MEDICAL to B.R.R.G d/b/a Southern Radiology  Consultants  Payment of \$791.94 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
ASCENSION	ASCE22-009	230064	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Brazier-Watson Funeral Home

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$ 

Board Minutes Page 11 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

Board Date: 01/10/2023

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$ 

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ASCENSION	ASCE22-011	230621	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,945.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
BEAUREGARD	BEAU22-0106	230470	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Rowe Funeral Home and Memorial Park
CADDO	CADD22-0014	221431	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Heritage Rowe Funeral Home and Memorial Park
CALCASIEU	CALC21-602	220864	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$80.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-020	230438	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$17.45 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Regional Radiology, LLC  Payment of \$17.70 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$17.80 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant  Payment of \$20.13 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
CALCASIEU	CALC22-023	222389	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to James Funeral Home
CALCASIEU	CALC22-040	230580	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
East Baton Rouge	EBAT18-058	181371	Claim UNABLE TO PROCESS - Closed/Unable to Process.  Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-0116	222429	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,694.88 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hambrick's Family Mortuary
EAST BATON ROL	J EBAT22-0211	230542	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  EMERGENCY Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Hall Davis & Sons Funeral Service, LLC
EAST BATON ROL	JEBAT22-110	222316	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$1,840.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant
IBERVILLE	IBEV22-014	230582	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Pugh's Mortuary LLC
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-016	230586	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Tharp-Sontheimer-Tharp Funeral Home
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-017	230590	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant  Payment of \$2,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Davis Mortuary Service, Inc.
JEFFERSON	JEFF22-019	230452	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,992.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

**Board Minutes** 

Page 12 of 15

Board Date: 01/10/2023 12:12:01 PM

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0015	230423	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
LAFAYETTE	LAFA22-0016	230196	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,595.97 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
NATCHITOCHES	NATC22-002	221968	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for CRIME EVIDENCE to Claimant  Payment of \$0.00 DENIED for FUNERAL to Claimant
NATCHITOCHES	NATC22-002	230507	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$500.00 APPROVED for CRIME EVIDENCE to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE20-845	230458	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-059	221682	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-131	230595	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-132	230599	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-133	230601	<no decision=""></no>
ORLEANS	ORLE22-134	230600	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$0.00 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-135	230602	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-136	230603	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-137	230604	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-138	230591	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$947.13 APPROVED for MEDICAL to LCMC Health - SBO
ORLEANS	ORLE22-139	230605	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-140	230607	<no decision=""></no>

Board Minutes

Board Date: 01/10/2023

 ${\bf BrdMinutesCNoRpt}$ 

			STANDARD
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
ORLEANS	ORLE22-147	222488	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$580.99 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Majestic Mortuary Service, Inc.  Payment of \$3,900.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-164	222602	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,609.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-176	230201	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-201	230563	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-213	230459	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-232	230460	Claim Eligibility DENIED - Not a Compensable Expense.
ORLEANS	ORLE22-293	230585	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$3,825.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-295	230627	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,704.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Littlejohn Funeral Home
ORLEANS	ORLE22-604	221790	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$2,100.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Claimant  Payment of \$685.63 APPROVED for MEDICAL to Claimant
ORLEANS	ORLE22-804	230606	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
OUACHITA	OUAC22-013	230592	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Tennant Funeral Home
RAPIDES	RAPI22-004	222356	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
ST. CHARLES	CHAR20-015	202278	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$150.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. CHARLES	CHAR21-047	230596	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$450.00 APPROVED for MENTAL HEALTH to Yvonne Gaspard YNG Counseling & Consulting, LLC
ST. MARY	MARY22-005	230080	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$5,000.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant
TANGIPAHOA	TANG19-032	191252	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$6,500.00 APPROVED for WAGE to Claimant

Page 13 of 15

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

Board Minutes Page 14 of 15

Board Date: 10/11/2022

VOID/REISSUE			
Parish	CVR #	Claim #	Resolution
EAST BATON RO	U EBAT22-102	222215	Claim Eligibility APPROVED.  Payment of \$4,500.00 APPROVED for FUNERAL to Claimant

Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

Board Minutes Page 15 of 15

Board Date: 01/10/2023 Printed: 1/13/2023 12:12:01 PM

#### **ADJOURNMENT / OTHER BUSINESS**

The Board agreed to schedule the next meeting for February 14, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

Ms. Henderson made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ms. Theriot seconded the motion. Ms. Dupuy adjourned the meeting at 10:05 a.m.

CVR Action: The board approved 118 payments.

EXPLANATION: As approved at the 1/10/2023 meeting, the CVR Board requests the LCLE Fiscal Department to prepare 118 claims for checks totaling \$171,719.39 as specified in the summary below.

SUMMARY:

FME FUNDS: 80 CLAIMS; \$54,791.05 JRI FUNDS: 38 CLAIMS; \$116,928.34 TOTALS: 118 CLAIMS; \$171,719.39

> AVERAGE PER CLAIM: FME: \$684.88 JRI: \$3,077.06